RECEIVED-BOCKETING DIV

2000 APR 10 PM 5: 07

PUCO

/"W//
McNees Wallace & Nurick μc
attorneys at law

April 10, 2008

Renee Jenkins Secretary Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 180 East Broad Street Columbus, OH 43266-0573

RE: In the Matter of the Application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. for Approval of a General Exemption of Certain Natural Gas Commodity Sales Services or Ancillary Services from Chapters 4905, 4909, and 4935 except Sections 4905.10, 4935.01, and 4935.03, and from specified sections of Chapter 4933 of the Revised Code, Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM.

Dear Secretary Jenkins:

Attached please find Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc.'s Proofs of Publication filed as Late-Filed VEDO Exhibit No. 3 in connection with the above-captioned proceeding.

Very truly yours.

Gretchen J. Hummel

GJH:vlp

Attachments

This is to certify that the images appearing are an accurate and complete reproduction of a case file document delivered in the regular course of business.

Technician Sm Date Processed 4/10/08

21 EAST STATE STREET, 17<sup>TA</sup> FLOOR, COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215 • TEL: 614-469-8000 • FAX: 614-469-4653 • WWW.MWN.COM

# BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

In the Matter of the Application of	)	
Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc.	)	
for Approval of a General Exemption of	)	
Certain Natural Gas Commodity Sales	)	
Services or Ancillary Services from	)	Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM
Chapters 4905, 4909, and 4935 except	)	
Sections 4905.10, 4935.01, and 4935.03,	)	
and from specified sections of Chapter 4933	)	
of the Revised Code.	)	

# PROOFS OF PUBLICATION

Gretchen J. Hummel
Trial Attorney
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
21 East State Street, 17<sup>th</sup> Floor
Columbus, OH 43215-4228
Telephone: (614) 469-8000
Telecopier: (614) 469-4653
ghummel@mwncmh.com

Attorney for Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc.

# Proofs of Publication Case 07-1285-GA-EXM

## County of General Circulation Number Newspaper St. Mary's Evening Leader Auglaize 2 Middletown Journal Butler 3 Urbana Daily Citizen Champaign 4 Clark Springfield News Sun 5 Wilmington News-Journal Clinton 6 Greenville Daily Advocate Darke 7 Washington CH Record Herald Fayette 8 Gazette News Current Greene 9 Hillsboro Times Gazette Highland 10 Bellefontaine Examiner Logan 11 Madison Press Madison 12 Piqua Daily Call Miami 13 Troy Daily News Miami 14 Dayton Daily News Montgomery 15 Circleville Herald Pickaway

Preble

Shelby

Warren

Eaton Register Herald

Sidney Daily News

Western Star

16

17

18

# CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF OHIO, AUGUAIZE COUNTY se-

# LEGAL NOTICE

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohlo has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled:

Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365.

For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit www.puco.chio.ggv.

Division Or Otto	o, no demine o	301111, 801		
On this	8	day of felo	A. I	D. 20 <u>08</u>
personally app	eared before the t	ındersigned a Notar	ry Public v	vithin and
for said County	and State, Ling	Vandenbuevel, wi	ho being d	uly sworn
states an oath t	hat (he) (she) is _	<u>Classified</u> a	Aanagêr of	THE ST.
MARYS EVE	NING LEADER	, a newspaper publ	lished at S	St. Marys,
County of Augi	aize, State of Ohio	o, and that the same	is of gener	al circula-
tion in said Co	unty, and that the	notice, a true copy	y of which	is hereto
		vspaper\		s issues of
				20 <u>06</u>
Subscribed a	$\alpha$	re me this		day of
	Jebruan	A. D. 20C	<u>)</u> 8.	
Pr's Fees \$				0 L1
Affidavit		<del></del>		hetstoxe
Total, \$	CO.		ary Public	
e e	(-X:	(FEGIREZ		TERRI L. WHETSTONE  Notary Public, State of Ohio  My Commission Expires May 9, 281

# The Middletown Journal

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

P.O. Box 643080 Cincinnati, OH 45264-3080 937-225-2107

STATE OF OHIO

VECTREN CORPORATION
P.O. BOX 209
EVANSVILLE, IN 47702-0209

**LEGAL NOTICE** 

The Public Utilities Commission of Chro has scheduled hearings on the application of vectren. Energy Delivery of Ohio, Iric., (Case No. Óhio, Iric. (C 97-1285-GA-EXM) .... elımimate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled.

Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7.00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365.
For additional information re-

garding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit www.buco.ohio.gov.

February 9, 2008

Signed

Sworn or affirmed to, and subscribed before me, this 2/19/2008. In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, the day and year aforesaid.

Notary Public

for said County, personally came Kim Bingham who being first duly sworn says he/she is the Legal Advertising Agent of the The Middletown Journal, which he/she says is a newspaper of general circulation in Montgomery, Clark, Warren, Butler, Clinton, Greene, Preble, Miami, Darke, Mercer, Shelby, Fayette, Logan, Hamilton, Clermont, Auglaize, and Champaign Counties, and State of Ohio, and he/she further says that the Legal Advertisement, a copy of which is hereunto attached, has been published in the said The Middletown Journal 36 Lines, 1 Time(s), last day of publication being 2/9/2008, and he/she further says that the bona fide daily paid circulation of the said The Middletown Journal was over (10000) at the time the said advertisement was published, and that the price charged for same does not exceed the rates charged on annual contract for the like amount of space to other advertisers in the general display advertising columns.

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary public in and

Invoice No.	10183165
Ad Cost	\$66.96
Paid	\$0.00

\$66.96

VICKI L. HOUSH Notary Public State of i

Notary Public, State of Ohio
My Commission Expires Aug. 3, 2010

Due

# The State of Ohio Champaign County ss:

Personally appeared before me, Kelly Shank of the Urbana Daily Citizen, Daily newspaper, published at Urbana, Ohio, and made with that the notice hereto attached was published

One consecutive day and next after February 7, 2008

in such paper, printed in and of general circulation in the County aforesaid.

Sworn in by Kelly Shank and by her subscribed before me, this 7th day of

February, 2008

Notary Public, State of Ohio Brenda Amlin My commission expires June 4, 2008

\$54.45

# LEGAL NOTICE

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case No. 07-1285 GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would contin ue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety service-related and Public hearings issues. for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled:

Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365.

For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit www.puco.ohio.gov

February 7, 2008

LQ, 198886

# Springfield News-Sun

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

P.O. Box 643080 Cincinnati, OH 45264-3080 937-225-2107

STATE OF OHIO

VECTREN CORPORATION
P.O. BOX 209
EVANSVILLE, IN 47702

## **LEGAL NOTICE**

The Public Utilides Commission of Onio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM). Or 1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that ultimately, the gas contributely is propiers. Under its propiers. Under its propiers. Under its propiers, dithough competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would commission to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public meanings for the purpose of taking testimore of taking testimore of taking testimore in the public are scheduled:

Thursday, February 28, 2005 at 100 p.m., at the Dayron Municipal Sulfding, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 700 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Pocsar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365.

For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission st. 1-800-686-7826, via TDD TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit www.puco.onio.gov. February 7, 2008

Signed

Sworn or affirmed to, and subscribed before me, this 2/7/2008. In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, the day and year aforesaid.

Stary Public

LORNA M. FUER, Molany Public

In and for the State of Obia

My Commission Expires July 4, 2010

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary public in and for said County, personally came Heather Hart who being first duly sworn says he/she is the Legal Advertising Agent of the Springfield News-Sun, which he/she says is a newspaper of general circulation in Montgomery, Clark, Warren, Butler, Clinton, Greene, Preble, Miami, Darke, Mercer, Shelby, Fayette, Logan, Hamilton, Clermont, Auglaize, and Champaign Counties, and State of Ohio, and he/she further says that the Legal Advertisement, a copy of which is hereunto attached, has been published in the said Springfield News-Sun 69 Lines, 1 Time(s), last day of publication being 2/7/2008, and he/she further says that the bona fide daily paid circulation of the said Springfield News-Sun was over (15000) at the time the said advertisement was published, and that the price charged for same does not exceed the rates charged on annual contract for the like amount of space to other advertisers in the general display advertising columns.

Invoice No.	10176553
Ad Cost	\$59.15
Paid	\$0.00
Due	\$59.15

STATE OF OHIO, CLINTON COUNTY PROOF OF PUBLICATION

# WILMINGTON NEWS JOURNAL

VECTREN CORPORATION LILLIE STAHL

PO BOX 209

47702-0209 EVANSVILLE, IN

REFERENCE: 60594

07-1285-GA-EXM 1056109

COURT OF

PAMELA STRICKER DO SWEAR THAT I AM PUBLISHER

A NEWSPAPER PRINTED IN WILMINGTON, AND OF GENERAL ADVERTISEMENT HEREUNTO ANNEXED HAS BEEN PUBLISHED ' TIME(S) IN EDITIONS DATED: CIRCULATION IN SAID COUNTY, AND THAT THE THE WILMINGTON NEWS-JOURNAL IN SAID PAPER 

NSERT, FEE:

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME, THIS Y DAY OF

JANIGE L. POW

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF OHIO

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MARCH 29, 2010

RECORDED IN CLINTON COUNTY

NOTARY PUBLIC

PUBLISHED ON: 02/08

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although compatitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public hearings for the ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retall natural application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that flursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled:

For additional information regarding this matter contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365.

Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and

www.puco.phio.gov (Fri., Feb. 8, 2008)

1056109

## GREENVILLE DAILY ADVOCATE

LEGAL NOTICE Public Utilities

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy

application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, utilimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive iretail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public thearings for the purpose of

service-related issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled:
Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m. at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365. For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-1570 visit

or www.puco.ohio.gov. 1085187 1T 2/7/2008

686-1570

VECTREN CORPORATION

LILLIE STAHL

PO BOX 209

EVANSVILLE, IN 47702-0209

REFERENCE: 60594

1085187

07-1285-GIA

BEFORE ME A MOTARY PUBLIC, PERSONALLY APPEARED

NAME (PLEASE PRINT)

NEWSPAPER NAME: GREENVILLE DAILY ADVOCATE

ADDRESS: 428 SOUTH BROADWAY

GREENVILLE, OH 45331

WHO CERTIFIES ALL INSERTS RECEIVED WERE INSERTED ON THE DATE SPECIFIED ON THE INSERTION ORDER.

STATE OF: OHIO COUNTY OF: DARKE

NOTARY PUBLIC SEAL

RN AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF **TELO**, 20 **O**S

PUBLISHED ON: 02/07

TOTAL COST: 48.00

FILED ON:

02/07/08

AD SPACE: 4.000 INCH

COUNTY OF FAYETTE STATE OF OHIO

WASHINGTON CH RECORD HERALD

47708 ONE VECTREN SQUARE VECTREN ENERGY EVANSVILLE IN LYNDA HOFFMAN

REFERENCE: 41589

PUBLIC UTILITIES 1094430

ALLY APPENKED BEFORE

SOLOMN OATH THAT THE NOTICE, A COPY WAS PUBLISHED OF WHICH S HERETO ATTACHED AND MADE X

CONSECUTIVE

ON AND NEXT AFTER

IN THE WASHINGTON C.H. RECORDHERALD,

A NEWSPAPER OF GENERAL CIRCULATION IN THE COUNTY AFORESOLD. REFORE ME AND SIGNED IN MY PRESENCE, SWORN TO

THIS

PRINTER'S PEE \$

PUBLISHED ON: 02/08

N 22 2015

Notice Patric State Control Oby Commission Electric

ESSICA IN WOLF.

# LEGAL NOTICE

ers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas. VEDO would continue to deliver the gas inc., (Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cast recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliand be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking festimony from the ings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio. The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hea public are scheduled.

nicipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayfon, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p..m., at the Dayton Mu-Straet, Sidney, Ohio 45365. For additional information regarding this matter, confact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit www.puco.ohio.gov.

February 8, 2008 1094430

3002 Solutions Center, Chicago, IL 60677-3000 A Division of Brown Publishing Company 937-294-7000

# Proof of Publication

# STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF GREENE

solemn oath that the notice, a copy of which is hereto attached, Personally appeared before me Lois Beddies and made was published

,2008	,2008	,2008
no	on	on
14. Lex 1 , 2008	,2008	.2008
To Letter	'n	uc

in the Gazette News-Current, a newspaper of general circulation in the County of aforesaid.

Brown Publishing Company

60

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence, this day of

2008

JANICE MARIE STUDEBAKER, Notary Public My Commission Expires July 5, 2010 In and for the State of Ohjo

Notary Publi

Advertising fee \$ 77.20

Account number: 140594

LEGAL NOTICE Greene County

Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case 07-1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive competitive suppliers would be retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposel, although selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for salety and service-related issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking lestimony from the Public

Public are scheduled: Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Thursday, February 28, 2008, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar For additional information regarding this matter, contact 7826, via TDD-1TY at 1-800the Commission at 1-800-686. Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365. Municipal Building,

686-1570 or visit HYPERLINK "http://www.puco.ohio.gov" www.puco.ohio.gov. PUB; February 7, 2009 1075386

CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION STATE OF OHIO HIGHLAND COUNTY, SS

HILLSBORO TIMES GAZETTE

VECTREN CORPORATION

LILLIE STAHL

PO BOX 209

EVANSVILLE, IN 47702-0209

REFERENCE: 60594 07-1285-GA-EXM 1059848 07-1285-GA-EXM

I, RORY RYAN, DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR THAT I AM THE PUBLISHER OF THE TIMES GAZETTE, A NEWSPAPER PRINTED AND PUBLISHED IN AND OF A GENERAL CIRCULATION, THROUGHOUT HIGHLAND COUNTY, AND THAT THE ORIGINAL NOTICE, IS TRUE COPY OF WHICH IS HERE TO ANNEXED, WAS PUBLISHED IN SAID NEWSPAPER FOR THE PERIOD OF TIMES IN EDITIONS DATED;

PRINTERS FEE: 3625

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BRFORE METHIS & DAY OF THE

F FW. , 208
SUZANNE E DICK

PUBLISHED ON: 02/08

Notary Public State of Ohlo

LEGAL NOTICE

Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Engly Delivery of Ohio, Inc. (Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, utilimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue for deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are sched-

Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio

For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-688-1570 or Visit www.puco.chio.gov.

being duly sworn, says that he is the representative of the publisher of the Bellefontaine Examiner a newspaper printed and of general circulation in the said county, and that the annexed advertisement was published in said paper

Fel. 7, 2008

Sworn to and subscribed before me A Notary Public

BOLL H. G. L. M. A

this 7th day of Feluary 2008

Notary Public. State of Ohio My Comm. Expires Oct. 4, 2008 LEGAL NOTICE

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the appli-cation of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM) to climinate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled:

Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365.

For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY a 1-800-686-1570 or visi www.puco.ohio.gov.

Feb. 7, 2008-11

Printer's Fee \$ 42.70

# **NOTICE OF PUBLICATION**

State of Ohio Madison County

I, ANDREA FUGATE, do solemnly swear that I am ADVERTISING COORDINATOR of THE MADISON PRESS, a newspaper printed and published and of general circulation throughout Madison County, Ohio, and that the original notice, a true copy of which is hereto annexed, was published in said newspaper for 1 consecutive times, commencing on the 8<sup>h</sup> day of FEBRUARY A.D. 2008.

andrea Frysto

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence this 20<sup>th</sup> day of FEBRUARY, A.D. 2008.

Printer's Fees \$ 53.20

# LEGAL NOTICE

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled:

Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365.

For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit www.puco.ohio.gov.

Ad#: 993619 MP: Feb. 8 Una J Davin



TINA J. SABIN Notary Public, State of Ohlo My Commission Expires\_8/5/3009 PROOF OF PUBLICATION THE STATE OF OHIO ]SS: MIAMI COUNTY ]

## PIQUA DAILY CALL

VECTREN CORPORATION LILLIE STAHL PO BOX 209 EVANSVILLE, IN 47702-0209

REFERENCE: 60594

1067528 NOTICE OF PUB, HEARI

LAUREL BUTT, BEING DULY SWORN, SAYS THAT SHE IS THE BUSINESS OFFICE ASSISTANT OF THE PIQUA DAILY CALL, INC

(SIGNATURE OF THE BUSINESS OFFICE ASSISTANT)

A NEWSPAPER PRINTED, AND OF GENERAL CIRCULATION, IN SAID COUNTY, AND THAT A NOTICE OF WHICH THE ANNEXED IS A TRUE COPY, WAS PUBLISHED IN SAID PAPER ON OF EACH WEEK FOR WEEKS BEGINNING ON THE DAY OF 11 2008.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS (NOTARY PUBLIC, MIAMI COUNTY, OH)

PUBLISHED ON: 02/09



SUSAN BRUMFIELD **Notary Public** In and for the State of Ohio My Commission Expires Feb. 21, 2012

TOTAL COST: 63.25

FILED ON:

02/09/08

AD SPACE: 5.000 INCH|

LEGAL NOTICE

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled: Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday. February 28, 2008, at ton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365. For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit www.puco.ohio.gov. 02/09/2008

PROOF OF PUBLICATION THE STATE OF OHIO }SS: MIAMI COUNTY

## TROY DAILY NEWS

VECTREN CORPORATION LILLIE STAHL PO BOX 209 EVANSVILLE, IN 47702-0209

REFERENCE: 60594

07-1285-GA

1067527

NOTICE OF PUB. HEARI

LAUREL BUTT, BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, SAYS THAT SHE IS THE BUSINESS OFFICE ASSISTANT OF THE TROY DAILY NEWS, INC.

(SIGNATURE OF THE BUSINESS OFFICE ASSISTANT)

A NEWSPAPER PRINTED, AND OF GENERAL CIRCUALTION. IN SAID COUNTY, AND THAT A NOTICE OF WHICH THE ANNEXED IS A TRUE COPY, WAS PUBLISHED IN SAID PAPER ON \_\_\_\_\_\_OF EACH WEEK FOR \_\_\_\_\_ WEEKS BEGINNING ON THE DAY OF 147, 2008.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS & 

(NOTARY PUBLIC, MIAMI COUNTY, OH)

PUBLISHED ON: 02/09



SUSAN BRUMFIELD **Notary Public** In and for the State of Ohio My Commission Expires Feb. 21, 2012

TOTAL COST: 85.70

AD SPACE: 5.000 INCH|

FILED ON:

02/09/08

LEGAL NOTICE

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case, No. 07-1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety. continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues Fabric in arings for the purand service-related issues Faire itearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled: Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365. For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit www.puco.ohio.gov. 800-686-1570 or visit www.puco.ohio.gov. 02/09/2008

# **Dayton Daily News**

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

P.O. Box 643080 Cincinnati, OH 45264-3080 937-225-2107

STATE OF OHIO

VECTREN CORPORATION P.O. BOX 209 EVANSVILLE, IN 47702

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary public in and for said County, personally came Tina Kimball who being first duly sworn says he/she is the Legal Advertising Agent of the Dayton Daily News, which

he/she says is a newspaper of general circulation

Fayette, Logan, Hamilton, Clermont, Auglaize, and Champaign Counties, and State of Ohio, and he/she further says that the Legal Advertisement, a copy

of which is hereunto attached, has been published

in the said Dayton Daily News 25 Lines, 1 Time(s),

last day of publication being 2/8/2008, and he/she

circulation of the said Dayton Daily News was over

published, and that the price charged for same does not exceed the rates charged on annual contract for

(25000) at the time the said advertisement was

the like amount of space to other advertisers in

Invoice No.

the general display advertising columns.

further says that the bona fide daily paid

in Montgomery, Clark, Warren, Butler, Clinton, Greene, Preble, Miami, Darke, Mercer, Shelby,

## LEGAL NOTICE

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues, Public hearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled:

Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365.

For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit www.puco.chio.gov. 10182185 2-8/08

Signed Jualluball

Swom or affirmed to, and subscribed before me, this 2/26/2008. In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, the day and year aforesaid.

Notar⋉Rublic

Ad Cost \$132.50
Paid \$0.00

Due \$132.50

10182185

LORNA M. FOER Notary Public

In and for the State of Ohio My Commission Expires July 4, 2010

PROOF OF PUBLICATIONS PICKAWAY COUNTY, SS STATE OF OHIO

# CIRCLEVILLE HERALD

EVANSVILLE IN 47708 ONE VECTREN SQUARE VECTREN ENERGY LYNDA HOFFMAN

1092838 REFERENCE: 41589

SWORN, DO SAY THAT THE NOTICE HERETO ATTACHED WAS CONSECUTIVE WEEKS DURING ALL OF WHICH TIME SAID PAPER WAS PRINTED I, J.P. SHASTEEN, ADVERTISING DIRECTOR OF THE A.D. 20 05 AND BROWN PUBLISHING CO., PUBLISHERS, BEING DULY AND IN GENERAL CIRCULATION IN SAID COUNTY PUBLISHED IN THE CIRCLEVILLE HERALD ON THE ST. DAY OF THE ST. A DAY OF THE ST. DAY OF RUPLIAGE CONTINUED THERE IN C THE

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS

J. P. SHASTEEN

STATE OF OHIO PUBLIC NOTARY

DAY OF

2,000 of 2,000 Someon of MY COMMISSION EXPIRES\_

PRINTERS F



(65) Acreage and Lote

BRUNER LAND
COMPANY, INC.
61 4-731-156
were bruse thand comPICKAWAY COUNTY
But lay you of tream thouse
which the values of Hoston,
His on this Sacres, some
woods, water excitable.
now 34 3 500-00.
Just east of Cordenius
plant 35 2010 1000
534 900 1000
534 900 1000
534 900 1000
534 900 1000

gleat 5- agres mear
Orient now
\$19,900 cash),
\$500 holds choice
Land contract available
with 10% down & no credit
check origina
each discounti

VACANT LAND
EINANGING
FULUE HOMEOF
FULUE HOMEOF
FULUE HOMEOF
FULUE HOMEOF
HOMEO



Conclos for Sale

For sale Condo's Circle-uille St. Rt. 188, 2-3 bed-roam Club house, pool, city utilities, 420-7770, 477-2349.

(Figures for Sale

1992 14x79, 3 badroom 2 bath located in Eiseas Trailer Para, With \$3,500

Transported by the company of the co

35 Auctions AUCTION

Every Wednesday at 6:00 PM Every Saturday at 4:30 PM Wagon Wheel Auction Co.

FAG-332-1351 WWW.WGgswifes.biz Angue Buile for sale.
Excellent breating.
Reasonably Priced
Cas 740-286-6209
saler 6 pm

Pets and Supplies Children pups for Chihuahus pups for sale 1 male. 1 femate. Black and tan 9 weeks old 500 for female. Both. registered. Cal 740-933-4907 gl 207-0854.



Childrane
Dependable childrane in my home Monday - Friday 6 am - 6 pm . Reason able rates. Taxes of simed 477-2739

Experienced mother has shread act full part lune child care openings in amove/per free home in freely Valley S.D. All switz, Meals knacks provided, CPKF-inst Aid certified. Cell Tara (614) 352-1936.

Stay at home from in Ash-ville has immediate child care openings available Any age, any shift 740-412-0793 Nkls.

Stay at home mom. TVS.D. Affordable rates. htspiffLC.740-954-3152.

AD Entertalisment
T Baye 6 nights Orlando
theme park area stay 2
Adolt Disney tickets Paid
\$750.00 asking \$249.00
Good for one year
614-320-0621

at4-32C-021

Advance-Free loans or Credit Offers. Companies that the business by proceed that the second of the credit to the cr



Compars/Motor Homes
1 private travel trailer site
1 or 1 ant. W/S/elect
4/ailable, 614-539-2200

SIN.º Honda Pesspert EX 98 4WD, 4DR, CD, V6, PW, PL, PM, silver, montroof, wood frim \$5,500 740-963-0654,

1985 4 wheel draw 37 ton pickup, 350 engine, \$1,800, Can be seen a \$1,75 Amanda Northern Rd,740-969-4494,

rd. reu-ves-499.

1995 Ford E 350 1 ton V8
extended body cargo van.
Runs grest, high mileage,
angline exchanged Good
worte van. \$2,000 OBO.
614 449 8603.

614 449 8803.
96 Ferd F-150 4x4, 110k.
5 speed, V-8, ldt \$6,000.
Tool box Swapers fires.
740-477-3920
98 Ferd F150 XLY Needs

motor or welked on 116 5-9 miles, \$3 000 cesh 474-9202

GMC 2081 Sonoma SLS crew eath 4x4, 4 31, V6 AT, CD cass, new lines, bad lines, tonneau, bur-gundy, under 63k loaded Clean, unside & out! 512,500 OBO Must sebt 474-3669.

(D): Vanc/Minivans

1999 Plymouth Grand Voyager White, good con-dition and drives well. 53,500 740-412-0718 or 740-412-1669, cell star 4 sm.



When Does A Dozen= 13?



At ... The Circleville Herald

One Year's Subscription Gets You 13 Months

When you purchase a one year subscription (Regular 12 Months) at this special price, you will receive a **Baker's Dozen** (13 Months) worth of newspapers delivered to your home every publishing day for the next 13 months.

Take advantage now! This limited time offer will expire soon. Offer good only in Areas. This offer cannot be used in conjunction with any other

Fill in coupon below and submit with payment to
The Circleville Herald, P.O. Box 970, Circleville, Ohio 43113 Name Address \_ State\_ City\_ Phone → Payment Enclosed J In City \$87.75 ☐ Motor Route \$91.87 Expiration Date Signature

975) Legal Netices

DC MORGAN Terra's CONCRETE PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS & Pole Barns Pule Barns • Sidewaliss Floors • Paties • Steps

Your Hame er Loge On Anything! Are 151,000 free Areliste

Terra William and Milliam Kingston, Chic Phone / Fax 740-855-2294

STOUTS TRADING POST AND OUTDOORS Burting & Fishing Supplies, Guns, 'Gifts & Morel!

If We Don't Have It We U lees H 740,474,3456 2530 Kingston Pike s Circleville, Onio

**♦**Tree Trimming & Topping

♦Tree & Stump

♣Free Estimates

BALLOU TV & Appliances Sales & Service

Driveways • Porthes Buti Car Service Available

740-779-0268

Receive Your Free Estimate Solors You Decids!

Service on most brands.

474-7419 2425 N. Court \$1. Circleville

<sup>24</sup>x32x8 <sup>8</sup>5,699 30x40x8: •7,699

40x60x10

BOOKKEEPING & TAX SERVICES
740-477-2773 - 740-412-1310
NCOME TAX PEPPRATION SERVICES
HOTBALL STATE-CITY
Monthly Financial Statements
Service Processing - Payrol Tax Reports
Report Payrol Tox Service Service

If You Are Paying Someone Elica You Are Paying WAY Too Muchil DIANNA STEVENS • OWNER \*\*
25 Yours Bookkeeping Experience ;

°14,999 ; All Your March 2 1 Proces periode diseased in 1- Aug I Reg (144), 14 (144)

Dye : Packitse Interfer Extende Residential Consequential Palating

WE PAINT:

PETAIN & FINISH: Perio - score - Period Wasser Refered - Serie Base feets - Period Series

BRIAN DYS 740,420,3196

POLE BARNS

COLLINS CO Personal & Commercial Storage 3 LOCATIONS TO

SERVE YOU North 23 \* N. Court St. E. Main St. 155 W. Franklin St. Circleville 5 740-474-4155

JARRELL'S Spick-and-Span Cleaning

General Office & House Cleaning 740-332-7015

walhen@bright.net
Waldeng Hendrix



J&J Carpet

**CLEANERS** 

No Reer 740-07-7115 bif Balley 741-311-5064

NEW VIKING

Barber Shop GRAND OPENING SPECIAL Harrotta \$8.00

3368 St. Rt. 759 Ashville, OH



474-6220

Cash For Scrap Don't throw it away, recycle it for cash!

Hot Water Tanks Metal Fencing
Washers/Dryers Farm Scrap
Metal Skiing All Types of Steel
Rail Off Service Available RUMPKE RECYCLING
740-474-9750
1 mile weed of Circleville on Rt. 22
House secure may secure a cut on



## EATON REGISTER HERALD

VECTREN CORPORATION

LILLIE STAHL

PO BOX 209

EVANSVILLE, IN 47702-0209

REFERENCE: 60594

1069771

HEARING 2-28-08

BEFORE ME A NOTARY PUBLIC, PERSONALLY APPEARED

NAME (PLEASE PRINT)

NEWSPAPER NAME: REGISTER HERALD

ADDRESS: 1332 N. BARRON ST.

EATON, OH 45320

WHO CERTIFIES ALL INSERTS RECEIVED WERE INSERTED

ON THE DATE SPECIFIED ON THE INSERTION ORDER.

STATE OF: OHIO COUNTY OF: PREBLE

NOTARY PUBLIC SEAL

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS

DAY OF (Bril, 20 08

NOTARY PUBLIC SIGNATURE

COMMISSION EXPIRES

PUBLISHED ON: 02/13

TOTAL COST: 36.00

AD SPACE: 5.000 INCH

FILED ON:

04/03/08

LEGAL NOTICE

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case No. 07-1 285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and servicerelated issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled:

Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd, Floor,

Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Bullding, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365.

For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or or wisit www.puca.ohia.gov.

---0771- Feb. 1311

## THE SIDNEY DAILY NEWS

VECTREN CORPORATION

LILLIE STARL

PO BOX 209

EVANSVILLE, IN 47702-0209

REFERENCE: 60594

1051580

07-1285 - GA - EXM VEDO

CHERYL DIETZ, BRING FIRST DULY SWORN, SAYS THAT SHE IS THE BUSINESS OFFICE ASSISTANT OF THE SIDNEY DAILY NEWS.

(SIGNATURE OF THE BUSINESS OFFICE ASSISTANT)

A NEWSPAPER PRINTED, AND OF GENERAL CIRCULATION,
IN SAID COUNTY, AND THAT A NOTICE OF WHICH THE
ANNEXED IS A TRUE COPY, WAS PUBLISHED IN SAID
PAPER ON OF EACH WHEEK FOR
WEEKS BEGINNING ON THE DAY OF THE 2008.

sworn to and subscribed before me this  $\frac{1}{3}$ 

DAY OF ALL 2008.

(NOTARY PUBLIC, SHELBY COUNTY DHIO)

PUBLISHED ON: 02/08

TOTAL COST: 68.56

AD SPACE: 4.000 INCH

FILED ON: 02/

02/08/08

----

LEGAL NOTICE
The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., (Case No. 07-1285-CA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive suppliers would be selling the gas, VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled:

Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365.

For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826, via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit www.puco.ohio.gov.

1051560

Feb. 8



Marilyn A.S. Yagle
Notary Public
In and For The State of Ohio
My Commission Expires
April 18, 2009

# The Western Star

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

P.O. Box 643080 Cincinnati, OH 45264-3080 937-225-2107

STATE OF OHIO

VECTREN CORPORATION
P.O. BOX 209
EVANSVILLE, IN 47702-0209

# **LEGAL NOTICE**

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio has scheduled hearings on the application of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio. Inc. (Case No. 07-1285-GA-EXM) to eliminate its existing gas cost recovery mechanism so that, ultimately, the gas commodity is provided by competitive retail natural gas suppliers. Under its proposal, although competitive retail natural gas suppliers would be selling the gas. VEDO would continue to deliver the gas and be responsible for safety and service-related issues. Public hearings for the purpose of taking testimony from the public are scheduled:

Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 1:00 p.m., at the Dayton Municipal Building, 101 W. Third Street, 2nd Floor, Dayton, Ohio 45401; and Thursday, February 28, 2008, at 7:00 p.m., at Sidney Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 201 W. Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365.

For additional information regarding this matter, contact the Commission at 1-800-686-7826. via TDD-TTY at 1-800-686-1570 or visit www.puco.ohio.gov.

Feb 14, 2008

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary public in and for said County, personally came W. Ruggus who being first duly sworn says he/she is the Legal Advertising Agent of the The Western Star, which he/she says is a newspaper of general circulation in Montgomery, Clark, Warren, Butler, Clinton, Greene, Preble, Miami, Darke, Mercer, Shelby, Fayette, Logan, Hamilton, Clermont, Auglaize, and Champaign Counties, and State of Ohio, and he/she further says that the Legal Advertisement, a copy of which is hereunto attached, has been published in the said The Western Star 45 Lines, 1 Time(s), last day of publication being 2/14/2008, and he/she further says that the bona fide daily paid circulation of the said The Western Star was over () at the time the said advertisement was published, and that the price charged for same does not exceed the rates charged on annual contract for the like amount of space to other advertisers in the general display advertising columns.

Signed Windy Ruggles

Sworn or affirmed to, and subscribed before me, this 2/8/2008. In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, the day and year aforesaid.

Notary Public

Invoice No. 10191886
Ad Cost \$63.00
Paid \$0.00

Due \$63.00

DANDARA J. SMITH

Notary Public, State of Ohio

Ny Commission Expires 02-16-09

# **CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE**

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing *Proofs of Publication* were served upon the following parties of record this 10th day of April 2008, *via* hand-delivery or ordinary U.S. mail, postage prepaid.

Grétchen J. Hummel

# PARTIES OF RECORD

Joseph P. Serio
Office of the Ohio Consumers' Counsel
10 West Broad Street
Suite 1800
Columbus, Ohio 43215

M. Howard Petricoff Vorys, Sater, Seymour & Pease 52 East Gay Street PO Box 1008 Columbus, OH 43216-1008

David C. Rinebolt Ohio Partners for Affordable Energy 231 West Lima Street Findlay, OH 45839-1793

W. Jonathan Airey Vorys, Sater, Seymour & Pease LLP 52 E. Gay Street PO Box 1008 Columbus, OH 43216-1008

John M. Dosker Stand Energy 1077 Celestial Street Rockwood Building, Suite 110 Cincinnati, OH 45202

Vern Margard Assistant Attorney General Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 180 East Broad St, 9<sup>th</sup> Floor Columbus, OH 43215 Barth Royer Bell, Royer & Sanders 33 South Grant Street Columbus, OH 43215-3947

Bobby Singh, Senior Attorney Integrys Energy Services, Inc. 300 W. Wilson Bridge Road Suite 350 Worthington, OH 43085

Thomas J. O'Brien Bricker & Eckler LLP 100 South Third Street Columbus, OH 43215-4291

Larry Gearhardt
Chief Legal Counsel
Ohio Farm Bureau Federation
Two Nationwide Plaza
PO Box 479
Columbus, OH 43216-0479

Robert A. Cumbie SouthStar Energy 817 West Peachtree St, NW Suite 1000 Atlanta, GA 30308